REPORTED SPEECH
REPORTING STATEMENTS
· If you want to tell what someone said, there are two ways of doing this: 

· you can repeat – exactly-  this person’s words (DIRECT SPEECH);

· you can express the idea with similar words, but not the same ones (REPORTED SPEECH); 
Example:  “I’M GETTING TIRED”
· Mary said ‘I’m getting tired’  >>>  Direct Speech
· Mary said that she was getting tired.   >>> Reported or Indirect Speech
· What are the differences between these two sentences? Or what changes can we appreciate?
1) We use a reporting verb, followed by THAT (though you can leave it out in most cases);

2) If the reporting verb (TELL,SAY…) is in the past, the verb in the reported statement moves back a tense into the past or moves back in time (=the verb changes);

· Some tenses don’t change, anyway!! (Modals, Past Perfect…)
· If the reporting verb is not in the past, then the tense doesn’t change: 

Ex: “I love soup”, says Mary. >>> Mary says she loves soup.

Also, if we are reporting a general truth or a fact, the tense doesn’t change either.

Ex: “London is the capital of Great Britain”, she pointed out. >>> She points out that London is the capital of Great Britain.

3) Pronouns and possessive adjectives also change: I  >> she;   my >>her;
4) Some words also change: 

This > that

These > those
Here > there
Now > then

Today > that day
Tonight > that night
Tomorrow > the next day, the following day, the day after
Yesterday > the day before, the previous day
Last week > the week before / the previous week

Next week / month > the following week / month
A week ago > the week before
5) We don’t use ‘inverted commas’!!

· Reporting verbs: SAY, TELL*, add, admit, accept, advise, agree, announce, apologise, ask, 
            beg, claim, complain, declare, explain, insist, invite, offer, point out, promise, protest, 

            remind, remark, state, suggest,  think…

* TELL always  needs an indirect object.
·  Changes in the tenses:
TENSES

DIRECT SPEECH

REPORTED SPEECH


TENSES
Present Simple

She studies English

He said that she studied English.   

Past Simple
Present Continuous
She is studying English 
         
He said that she was studying English.
Past Cont.
Present Perfect Simple
She has studied English

He said that she had studied English.
Past Perfect
Present Perfect Cont.
She has been studying English
He said that she had been studying  Eng.
Past Perf Con
Past Simple

She studied English

He said that she had studied English.
Past Perfect
Past Continuous 

She was studying English

He said that she had been studying Engl.
Past Perf Con
Past Perfect Simple
She had studied English                  He said that she had studied English.
No Change
Past Perfect Cont.
She had been studying English
 He said that she had been studying Engl.
No Change
Future Simple

She will study English

 He said that she would study English.
Conditional
Future Continuous
She will be studying English
He said that she would be studying  E.
Conditional
Modals I

She must study English

He said that she studied English. 
              could, might,          

 (can, may, must,                                                                                                                                              must, had to

have to)                                                                                                                                                                      
Modals II

She should study  English

He said that she studied English.
 
  No change
(should, could, would, 
might, ought to, used to)




 
· There are different types of sentences: STATEMENTS, QUESTIONS, COMMANDS and SUGGESTIONS. We’ve already seen the statements. Let’s see the others.
REPORTING QUESTIONS 
· There are two types of questions:
A) WH-QUESTIONS : introduced by a question word.

     Ex: What is the time? >> She asked what the time was.

B) YES/NO QUESTIONS: not introduced by a question word, but by an auxiliary or modal

     Ex: Are you English? >> He asked if / whether I was English.

· In both cases they are introduced by a reporting verb, normally ASK. Also: enquire, 

            demand, wonder, want to know…
· The word order will change:

Aux/Modal + S + Verb…?  >>>  S + Aux/Modal + Verb

· Of course, there is no question mark!

· Examples:

WH-QUESTIONS





(introduced by the question word: WHAT, WHEN, WHERE, WHY, WHO…!!) 



What’s your name? >> He asked what her name was.
     
Where do you live? >> He asked where she lived.

YES/NO QUESTION
(introduced by IF or WHETHER)

Are you working these days?  >> He asked if /whether I was working those days.

Did you speak to john last night? >> He asked if /whether I had spoken to John the night 
  before.
REPORTING COMMANDS  (Imperative)
 Be quiet!
 Close the door!

· They are normally introduced by the reporting verb  TELL, but also: order, instruct, advise,   

            encourage, invite, persuade, remind, warn, ask, beg, invite…
* SAY is not used in reporting commands.

· Pay attention to the word order: S + V + O + Infinitive with TO  (the imperative turns into  

            an infinitive).
She told them to be quiet.

She told him to close the door.
· To report negative commands, NOT is used before the infinitive: 

S + V + O + NOT +Infinitive with TO

Don’t shout at me! >> She told him not to shout at him.

REPORTING SUGGESTIONS
“Let’s go to the theatre”, she said.

“Why don’t we go to the theatre?” she said.

“Shall we go to the theatre?” she said.

“Why not go to the theatre?” she said.
· They are introduced by SUGGEST, which can be followed by:

· a gerund : 

Let’s go to the theatre >> I suggested going to the theatre (very common);

                 Lets’ not argue again >> She suggested not arguing again.

· a subordinated sentence introduced by THAT (not very common): 

She suggested (that) we go to the theatre.

She suggested that they (should) not argue again.
REPORTING REQUESTS (PETICCIONES)
“Can you let me use your phone?” >> I asked my neighbour  to let me use her phone.

“John, don’t open the window, please”   >> I begged John not to open the window.

· They are normally introduced by ASK, DEMAND, BEG, REQUEST… before the person we are asking and they are followed by request, introduced by the infinitive with TO.

· You don’t write the word “please”.

